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Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 18 May 2022 3:01 PM
To: assignments
Subject: FW: Urgent paper survey - SLG7767X , Oref : SNM21D205832/C02/GX8558X/THAMYL
Attachments: lod (005).pdf

Importance: High
Sensitivity: Confidential

 
 
Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Pauline Tham <pauline.tham@sg.cntaiping.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 18 May 2022 2:51 PM 
To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: Urgent paper survey - SLG7767X , Oref : SNM21D205832/C02/GX8558X/THAMYL 
Importance: High 
Sensitivity: Confidential 
 

[Confidential] 

 
 
Hi Denise/Veron 
 
Need help on urgent paper survey. 
 
Insured and TP report uploaded in Merimen. 
 
LOD attached, not able to share in Merimen due to file size. 
 
Hope to get the paper survey report urgently 
 
 
 
 
Thanks. 
 
Pauline Tham 
Claims Department 
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China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   
DID: (65) 6389 6541   |   F: (65) 6224 7175 
   
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG  
 
 
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any 
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
 


